## Former Primitive Methodist Church (South Melbourne)



B3314 Former Primitive Methodist Church

## Location

152 Grange Road,, GLEN HUNTLY VIC 3163 - Property No B3314

Municipality

GLEN EIRA CITY

Level of significance

Local

## **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - April 19, 2005

A timber Gothic church of American Carpenter Gothic Character, first built by the Primitive Methodist in South Melbourne in 1889, with decorative barge boards and spire. The building was moved to Glenhuntly in 1909, since when the west gable window has been blocked. Classified 15/03/1977 Other Names Trinity Congregational Chapel, Greek Orthodox Church,

Hermes Number 65626

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/